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date will be considered if it is practical 
to do so, but the NRC staff is able to 
ensure consideration only for comments 
received on or before this date. 
ADDRESSES: Please include Docket ID 
NRC–2012–0010 in the subject line of 
your comments. For additional 
instructions on submitting comments 
and instructions on accessing 
documents related to this action, see 
‘‘Submitting Comments and Accessing 
Information’’ in the SUPPLEMENTARY 
INFORMATION section of this document. 
You may submit comments by any of 
the following methods: 

• Federal Rulemaking Web site: Go to 
http://www.regulations.gov and search 
for documents filed under Docket ID 
NRC–2012–0010. Address questions 
about NRC dockets to Carol Gallagher 
(301) 492–3668; email 
Carol.Gallagher@nrc.gov. 

• Mail comments to: Mail comments 
to: Cindy Bladey, Chief, Rules, 
Announcements, and Directives Branch 
(RADB), Office of Administration, Mail 
Stop: TWB–05–B01M, U.S. Nuclear 
Regulatory Commission, Washington, 
DC 20555–0001, or by fax to RADB at 
(301) 492–3446. 

• Fax comments to: RADB at (301) 
492–3446. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Richard Pelton, Division of Construction 
Inspection and Operational Programs, 
Office of New Reactors, TWFN Mail 
Stop 07–D24, U.S. Nuclear Regulatory 
Commission, Washington, DC 20555– 
0001, Phone: (301) 415–1028, email: 
Rick.Pelton@nrc.gov or James Kellum, 
Division of Construction Inspection and 
Operational Programs, Office of New 
Reactors, TWFN Mail Stop 07–D24, U.S. 
Nuclear Regulatory Commission, 
Washington, DC 20555–0001; Phone: 
(301) 415–5305, email: 
Jim.Kellum@nrc.gov. 

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: 

Submitting Comments and Accessing 
Information 

Comments submitted in writing or in 
electronic form will be posted on the 
NRC Web site and on the Federal 
rulemaking Web site, http:// 
www.regulations.gov. Because your 
comments will not be edited to remove 
any identifying or contact information, 
the NRC cautions you against including 
any information in your submission that 
you do not want to be publicly 
disclosed. 

The NRC requests that any party 
soliciting or aggregating comments 
received from other persons for 
submission to the NRC inform those 
persons that the NRC will not edit their 
comments to remove any identifying or 

contact information, and therefore, they 
should not include any information in 
their comments that they do not want 
publicly disclosed. 

You can access publicly available 
documents related to this document 
using the following methods: 

• NRC’s Public Document Room 
(PDR): The public may examine and 
have copied, for a fee, publicly available 
documents at the NRC’s PDR, O1–F21, 
One White Flint North, 11555 Rockville 
Pike, Rockville, Maryland 20852. 

• NRC’s Agencywide Documents 
Access and Management System 
(ADAMS): Publicly available documents 
created or received at the NRC are 
available online in the NRC Library at 
http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/ 
adams.html. From this page, the public 
can gain entry into ADAMS, which 
provides text and image files of the 
NRC’s public documents. If you do not 
have access to ADAMS or if there are 
problems in accessing the documents 
located in ADAMS, contact the NRC’s 
PDR reference staff at 1 (800) 397–4209, 
(301) 415–4737, or by email to 
pdr.resource@nrc.gov. The draft NUREG 
is available electronically under 
ADAMS Accession No. ML11354A280. 
The draft NUREG will also be accessible 
through the NRC’s public site under 
draft NUREGs for comment. 

• Federal Rulemaking Web site: 
Public comments and supporting 
materials related to this notice can be 
found at http://www.regulations.gov by 
searching on Docket ID NRC–2012– 
0010. 

Discussion 

The draft NUREG provides the basis 
for the development of content-valid 
licensing examinations for reactor 
operators (ROs) and senior reactor 
operators (SROs). The examinations 
developed using this Catalog along with 
the Operator Licensing Examination 
Standards for Power Reactors (NUREG– 
1021) will sample the topics listed 
under Title 10 of the Code of Federal 
Regulations (10 CFR) Part 55. 

Dated at Rockville, Maryland, this 9th day 
of January 2012. 

For the Nuclear Regulatory Commission. 

Veronica Rodriguez, 
Acting Chief, Operator Licensing and Human 
Performance Branch, Division of Construction 
Inspection and Operational Programs, Office 
of New Reactors. 
[FR Doc. 2012–1063 Filed 1–19–12; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7590–01–P 

NUCLEAR REGULATORY 
COMMISSION 

[NRC–2012–0005; IA–11–032] 

In the Matter of Mr. Francis Guilbeau; 
Order Prohibiting Involvement in NRC– 
Licensed Activities 

I 

Mr. Francis Guilbeau was employed 
as a Radiographer at Accurate NDE & 
Inspection, LLC, (Accurate NDE or 
Licensee) located in Broussard, 
Louisiana, in March 2010. Accurate 
NDE is the holder of a general license 
issued by the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory 
Commission (NRC or the Commission) 
pursuant to Title 10 of the Code of 
Federal Regulations (10 CFR) 150.20. 
This general license was granted to 
Accurate NDE at various times during 
calendar years between 2005 through 
2011. 

II 

On May 26, 2010, the NRC conducted 
a special inspection of licensed 
activities involving the use of byproduct 
material for industrial radiography 
conducted under a general license 
pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 
150.20. The inspection was conducted 
in response to an event that occurred on 
March 15, 2010, involving the loss of a 
sealed source of iridium-192 while 
performing licensed activities in 
offshore Federal waters. On June 28, 
2010, the NRC’s Office of Investigations, 
Region IV, began an investigation (Case 
No. 4–2010–062) to determine, in part, 
whether Mr. Guilbeau: (1) Willfully 
failed to follow operating procedures by 
attempting to retrieve a disconnected 
source without making the proper 
notifications and obtaining 
authorization from the Accurate NDE 
radiation safety officer (RSO); and (2) 
willfully recorded an inaccurate number 
for a pocket dosimeter reading on the 
Accurate NDE Daily Radiation Report 
dated March 14, 2010. By letter dated 
July 28, 2011 (ML11209B637), the NRC 
informed Mr. Guilbeau that the NRC 
was considering escalated enforcement 
action for two apparent violations of 
NRC’s deliberate misconduct rule, 10 
CFR 30.10. The NRC offered Mr. 
Guilbeau the opportunity to request a 
predecisional enforcement conference 
or request alternative dispute resolution 
(ADR) with the NRC in an attempt to 
resolve issues associated with this 
matter. In response, Mr. Guilbeau 
requested a predecisional enforcement 
conference. A predecisional 
enforcement conference was held with 
Mr. Guilbeau on August 25, 2011, in an 
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effort to obtain Mr. Guilbeau’s point of 
view on the violations. 

Based on the NRC review of the 
information obtained during the 
predecisional enforcement conference, 
the inspection and the investigation, 
two violations of the NRC’s rule 
prohibiting deliberate misconduct, 10 
CFR 30.10, were identified. First, Mr. 
Guilbeau engaged in deliberate 
misconduct in violation of 10 CFR 
30.10(a)(1) by causing Accurate NDE to 
be in violation of 10 CFR 150.20(b)(5), 
which requires Accurate NDE to comply 
with the terms of its State license. 
Paragraph 21A of the Louisiana State 
license required Accurate NDE to follow 
its operating procedures. Accurate 
NDE’s operating procedures prohibit a 
radiographer from retrieving a 
disconnected source unless he contacts 
the radiation safety officer (RSO) first 
and obtains authorization. Mr. Guilbeau 
did not contact the RSO or obtain 
authorization from the RSO prior to 
attempting retrieval of the source. 
Therefore, Mr. Guilbeau’s actions 
caused Accurate NDE to be in violation 
of its Louisiana State license, and 10 
CFR 150.20. During an interview with 
the Office of Investigations, Mr. 
Guilbeau admitted that he tried to 
retrieve the source without first 
contacting the RSO. Mr. Guilbeau also 
stated in this interview that he knew 
radiographers were not supposed to 
retrieve a source. In a written test on 
Accurate NDE’s procedures taken on 
March 10, 2010, four days prior to going 
out on this job, Mr. Guilbeau chose the 
correct response to a question asking 
what to do in the event of a source 
disconnect—a further indication that he 
knew it was necessary to contact the 
RSO and that he was not supposed to 
attempt to put the source back in the 
camera. 

This incident occurred on Mr. 
Guilbeau’s first job back with Accurate 
NDE after several years working 
elsewhere. During his previous tenure 
with Accurate NDE in 2004–2006, Mr. 
Guilbeau was involved in a similar 
incident and in that case, he 
immediately called the office. At the 
predecisional enforcement conference 
held on August 25, 2011, Mr. Guilbeau 
stated repeatedly that his primary aim 
was to get the ‘‘pill’’ hooked back up so 
he could start X-raying again. He also 
indicated that he should have contacted 
the office first, but it was his first job 
back with Accurate NDE, and he just 
wanted to get the work done without 
any complications. 

Because Mr. Guilbeau knew that he 
was supposed to contact the RSO before 
attempting to retrieve a source but did 
not do so, and because his actions 

caused the license to be in violation of 
10 CFR 150.20(b)(5), Mr. Guilbeau’s 
actions constitute deliberate misconduct 
pursuant to 10 CFR 30.10(a)(1). During 
the attempted source retrieval, the 
licensee’s conclusion was that the 
source fell through the grating on the 
deck of the platform into the Gulf of 
Mexico. Therefore, as a result of Mr. 
Guilbeau’s actions, the source was lost. 

Second, Mr. Guilbeau engaged in 
deliberate misconduct in violation of 10 
CFR 30.10(a)(2) by deliberately 
submitting to Accurate NDE, an NRC 
general licensee, information that he 
knew was inaccurate in some material 
respect. Specifically, Mr. Guilbeau 
recorded a number for a pocket 
dosimeter reading associated with work 
performed by another radiographer on 
March 14, 2010, on the Daily Radiation 
Report, that Mr. Guilbeau knew was 
inaccurate. During an interview by the 
Office of Investigations, Mr. Guilbeau 
admitted he did not know what the 
other radiographer’s true radiographic 
dose exposure was for March 14, 2010, 
and estimated a number on the 
licensee’s Daily Radiation Report for 
that shift. During the predecisional 
enforcement conference, Mr. Guilbeau 
stated that he could not remember 
receiving the other radiographer’s 
radiographic dose exposure that would 
have been recorded at the end of the 
shift. This would indicate that Mr. 
Guilbeau did not enter the correct dose 
exposure reading for the other 
radiographer on the Daily Radiation 
Report. As a result, Mr. Guilbeau 
deliberately submitted information to 
Accurate NDE, an NRC general licensee, 
information that he knew to be 
inaccurate in some respect material to 
the NRC. This was a violation of 10 CFR 
30.10(a)(2). In addition, because the 
Daily Radiation Report is a record that 
Accurate NDE is required to keep 
pursuant to 10 CFR 34.83 and 34.47(b), 
Mr. Guilbeau’s actions caused Accurate 
NDE to be in violation of 10 CFR 30.9(a), 
which requires that information 
required by regulation to be maintained 
by a licensee must be accurate in all 
material respects. 

III 
Based on the above, the NRC has 

concluded that Mr. Francis Guilbeau, a 
former employee of Accurate NDE, 
violated 10 CFR 30.10(a)(1) by engaging 
in deliberate misconduct that caused 
Accurate NDE to be in violation of 10 
CFR 150.20(b)(5) and 30.9. Further, Mr. 
Guilbeau deliberately provided to 
Accurate NDE information that he knew 
to be incomplete or inaccurate in some 
respect material to the NRC, in violation 
of 10 CFR 30.10(a)(2). 

The NRC must be able to rely on the 
Licensee and its employees to comply 
with NRC requirements, including the 
requirement that general licensees 
operating under the reciprocity 
provisions of 10 CFR 150.20 comply 
with the terms and conditions of their 
Agreement State licenses and the 
requirement to provide information and 
maintain records that are complete and 
accurate in all material respects. Mr. 
Guilbeau’s actions caused the Licensee 
to violate 10 CFR 150.20(b)(5) and 10 
CFR 30.9 and have raised serious doubt 
as to whether he can be relied upon to 
comply with NRC requirements and to 
provide complete and accurate 
information to the NRC. 

Consequently, I lack the requisite 
reasonable assurance that licensed 
activities can be conducted in 
compliance with the Commission’s 
requirements and that the health and 
safety of the public will be protected if 
Mr. Guilbeau were permitted at this 
time to be involved in NRC-licensed 
activities. Therefore, the public health, 
safety and interest require that Mr. 
Guilbeau be prohibited from any 
involvement in NRC-licensed activities 
for a period of 1 year from the effective 
date of this Order, as defined in Section 
V. Additionally Mr. Guilbeau is 
required to notify the NRC of his first 
employment in NRC-licensed activities 
for a period of 1 year following the 
prohibition period. 

IV 
Accordingly, pursuant to Sections 81, 

161b, 161i, 161o, 182 and 186 of the 
Atomic Energy Act of 1954, as amended, 
and the Commission’s regulations in 10 
CFR 2.202, 10 CFR 30.10, 10 CFR parts 
20, 34, and 10 CFR 150.20, It is hereby 
ordered that: 

1. Mr. Francis Guilbeau is prohibited 
for 1 year from the effective date of this 
Order, as defined in Section V, from 
engaging in NRC-licensed activities. 
NRC-licensed activities are those 
activities that are conducted pursuant to 
a specific or general license issued by 
the NRC, including but not limited to, 
those activities of Agreement State 
licensees conducted pursuant to the 
authority granted by 10 CFR 150.20. 
Specifically, Mr. Guilbeau is prohibited 
from performing, supervising, assisting 
or otherwise engaging in (1) Industrial 
radiography for an Agreement State 
licensee that is conducted in non- 
Agreement States, in areas of exclusive 
federal jurisdiction within Agreement 
States, or in offshore waters under an 
NRC general license granted pursuant to 
10 CFR 150.20, (2) industrial 
radiography for an NRC licensee, 
including, but not limited to, 
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radiography conducted under the 
authority of a license issued pursuant to 
10 CFR Part 34, and (3) any other 
licensed activity under NRC 
jurisdiction. 

2. As of the effective date of this 
Order, if Mr. Guilbeau is currently 
involved in NRC-licensed activities, he 
must immediately cease those activities, 
and inform the NRC of the name, 
address and telephone number of the 
employer, and provide a copy of this 
Order to the employer. 

3. For a period of 1 year after the 1- 
year period of prohibition has expired, 
Mr. Guilbeau shall, within 20 days of 
acceptance of his first employment offer 
involving NRC-licensed activities or his 
becoming involved in NRC-licensed 
activities, as defined in paragraph IV.1 
above, provide notice to the Director, 
Office of Enforcement, U. S. Nuclear 
Regulatory Commission, Washington, 
DC 20555–0001, of the name, address, 
and telephone number of the employer 
or the entity where he is, or will be, 
involved in the NRC-licensed activities. 
In the notification, Mr. Guilbeau shall 
include a statement of his commitment 
to compliance with NRC regulatory 
requirements and the basis for why the 
Commission should have confidence 
that he will now comply with 
applicable NRC requirements. 

The Director, Office of Enforcement, 
may, in writing, relax or rescind any of 
the above conditions upon 
demonstration by Mr. Guilbeau of good 
cause. 

V 
In accordance with 10 CFR 2.202, Mr. 

Francis Guilbeau must, and any other 
person adversely affected by this Order 
may, submit an answer to this Order 
within 30 days of its issuance date. In 
addition, Mr. Guilbeau and any other 
person adversely affected by this Order 
may request a hearing on this Order 
within 30 days of its issuance date. 
Where good cause is shown, 
consideration will be given to extending 
the time to answer or request a hearing. 
A request for extension of time must be 
directed to the Director, Office of 
Enforcement, U.S. Nuclear Regulatory 
Commission, and include a statement of 
good cause for the extension. 

All documents filed in NRC 
adjudicatory proceedings, including a 
request for hearing, a petition for leave 
to intervene, any motion or other 
document filed in the proceeding prior 
to the submission of a request for 
hearing or petition to intervene, and 
documents filed by interested 
governmental entities participating 
under 10 CFR 2.315(c), must be filed in 
accordance with the NRC E-Filing rule 

(72 FR 49139, August 28, 2007). The E- 
Filing process requires participants to 
submit and serve all adjudicatory 
documents over the Internet, or in some 
cases to mail copies on electronic 
storage media. Participants may not 
submit paper copies of their filings 
unless they seek an exemption in 
accordance with the procedures 
described below. 

To comply with the procedural 
requirements of E-Filing, at least 10 
days prior to the filing deadline, the 
participant should contact the Office of 
the Secretary by email at 
hearing.docket@nrc.gov, or by telephone 
at (301) 415–1677, to request (1) a 
digital ID certificate, which allows the 
participant (or its counsel or 
representative) to digitally sign 
documents and access the E-Submittal 
server for any proceeding in which it is 
participating; and (2) advise the 
Secretary that the participant will be 
submitting a request or petition for 
hearing (even in instances in which the 
participant, or its counsel or 
representative, already holds an NRC- 
issued digital ID certificate). Based upon 
this information, the Secretary will 
establish an electronic docket for the 
hearing in this proceeding if the 
Secretary has not already established an 
electronic docket. 

Information about applying for a 
digital ID certificate is available on 
NRC’s public Web site at http:// 
www.nrc.gov/site-help/e-submittals/ 
apply-certificates.html. System 
requirements for accessing the E- 
Submittal server are detailed in NRC’s 
‘‘Guidance for Electronic Submission,’’ 
which is available on the agency’s 
public Web site at http://www.nrc.gov/ 
site-help/e-submittals.html. Participants 
may attempt to use other software not 
listed on the Web site, but should note 
that the NRC’s E-Filing system does not 
support unlisted software, and the NRC 
Meta System Help Desk will not be able 
to offer assistance in using unlisted 
software. 

If a participant is electronically 
submitting a document to the NRC in 
accordance with the E-Filing rule, the 
participant must file the document 
using the NRC’s online, web-based 
submission form. In order to serve 
documents through NRC’s Electronic 
Information Exchange (EIE), users will 
be required to install a web browser 
plug-in from the NRC Web site. Further 
information on the web-based 
submission form, including the 
installation of the web browser plug-in, 
is available on the NRC’s public Web 
site at http://www.nrc.gov/site-help/e- 
submittals.html. 

Once a participant has obtained a 
digital ID certificate and a docket has 
been created, the participant can then 
submit a request for hearing or petition 
for leave to intervene. Submissions 
should be in portable document format 
(PDF) in accordance with NRC guidance 
available on the NRC public Web site at 
http://www.nrc.gov/site-help/e- 
submittals.html. A filing is considered 
complete at the time the documents are 
submitted through the NRC’s E-Filing 
system. To be timely, an electronic 
filing must be submitted to the E-Filing 
system no later than 11:59 p.m. Eastern 
time on the due date. Upon receipt of a 
transmission, the E-Filing system time- 
stamps the document and sends the 
submitter an email notice confirming 
receipt of the document. The E-Filing 
system also distributes an email notice 
that provides access to the document to 
the NRC’s Office of the General Counsel 
and any others who have advised the 
Office of the Secretary that they wish to 
participate in the proceeding, so that the 
filer need not serve the documents on 
those participants separately. Therefore, 
applicants and other participants (or 
their counsel or representative) must 
apply for and receive a digital ID 
certificate before a hearing request/ 
petition to intervene is filed so that they 
can obtain access to the document via 
the E-Filing system. 

A person filing electronically using 
the agency’s adjudicatory E-Filing 
system may seek assistance by 
contacting the NRC Meta System Help 
Desk through the ‘‘Contact Us’’ link 
located on the NRC Web site at http:// 
www.nrc.gov/site-help/e- 
submittals.html, by email at 
MSHD.Resource@nrc.gov, or by a toll- 
free call at (866) 672–7640. The NRC 
Meta System Help Desk is available 
between 8 a.m. and 8 p.m., Eastern time, 
Monday through Friday, excluding 
government holidays. 

Participants who believe that they 
have a good cause for not submitting 
documents electronically must file an 
exemption request, in accordance with 
10 CFR 2.302(g), with their initial paper 
filing requesting authorization to 
continue to submit documents in paper 
format. Such filings must be submitted 
by: (1) First class mail addressed to the 
Office of the Secretary of the 
Commission, U.S. Nuclear Regulatory 
Commission, Washington, DC 20555– 
0001, Attention: Rulemaking and 
Adjudications Staff; or (2) courier, 
express mail, or expedited delivery 
service to the Office of the Secretary, 
Sixteenth Floor, One White Flint North, 
11555 Rockville Pike, Rockville, 
Maryland 20852, Attention: Rulemaking 
and Adjudications Staff. Participants 
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filing a document in this manner are 
responsible for serving the document on 
all other participants. Filing is 
considered complete by first-class mail 
as of the time of deposit in the mail, or 
by courier, express mail, or expedited 
delivery service upon depositing the 
document with the provider of the 
service. A presiding officer, having 
granted an exemption request from 
using E-Filing, may require a participant 
or party to use E-Filing if the presiding 
officer subsequently determines that the 
reason for granting the exemption from 
use of E-Filing no longer exists. 

Documents submitted in adjudicatory 
proceedings will appear in NRC’s 
electronic hearing docket, which is 
available to the public at http:// 
ehd1.nrc.gov/ehd/, unless excluded 
pursuant to an order of the Commission, 
or the presiding officer. Participants are 
requested not to include personal 
privacy information, such as social 
security numbers, home addresses, or 
home phone numbers in their filings, 
unless an NRC regulation or other law 
requires submission of such 
information. With respect to 
copyrighted works, except for limited 
excerpts that serve the purpose of the 
adjudicatory filings and would 
constitute a Fair Use application, 
participants are requested not to include 
copyrighted materials in their 
submission. 

If a person other than Mr. Francis 
Guilbeau requests a hearing, that person 
shall set forth with particularity the 
manner in which his interest is 
adversely affected by this Order and 
shall address the criteria set forth in 10 
CFR 2.309(d). 

If a hearing is requested by Mr. 
Guilbeau or any other person whose 
interest is adversely affected, the 
Commission will issue an order 
designating the time and place of any 
hearings. 

If a hearing is held, the issue to be 
considered at such hearing shall be 
whether this Order should be sustained. 
In the absence of any request for hearing 
or ADR, or written approval of an 
extension of time in which to request a 
hearing, the effective date of this Order 
(the date that the provisions specified in 
Section IV above become final and 
effective) shall be 30 days from the 
issuance date of this Order without 
further order or proceedings. If an 
extension of time for requesting a 
hearing has been approved, the effective 
date of this Order shall be when the 
extension expires if a hearing request 
has not been received. If a hearing or 
ADR is requested, the effective date of 
this Order shall be determined in 

accordance with the hearing or ADR 
process. 

Dated this 5th day of January 2012. 
For the Nuclear Regulatory Commission. 

Roy P. Zimmerman, 
Director, Office of Enforcement. 
[FR Doc. 2012–1060 Filed 1–19–12; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7590–01–P 

PEACE CORPS 

Submission for OMB Review; Request 
for Comments 

ACTION: 60-Day notice and request for 
comments. 

SUMMARY: The Peace Corps will be 
submitting the following information 
collection request to the Office of 
Management and Budget (OMB) for 
review and approval. The purpose of 
this notice is to allow 60 days for public 
comment in the Federal Register 
preceding submission to OMB. We are 
conducting this process in accordance 
with the Paperwork Reduction Act of 
1995 (44 U.S.C. chapter 35). 
DATES: Comments must be submitted on 
or before March 20, 2012. 
ADDRESSES: Comments should be 
addressed to Denora Miller, FOIA 
Officer, Peace Corps, 1111 20th Street 
NW., Washington, DC 20526. Denora 
Miller can be contacted by telephone at 
(202) 692–1236 or email at 
pcfr@peacecorps.gov. Email comments 
must be made in text and not in 
attachments. 

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Denora Miller at Peace Corps address 
above. 

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The Peace 
Corps Act states that ‘‘[t]he President 
may enroll in the Peace Corps for 
service abroad qualified citizens and 
nationals of the United States (referred 
to in this Act as ‘‘volunteers’’). The 
terms and conditions of the enrollment 
* * * of volunteers shall be exclusively 
those set forth in this Act and those 
consistent therewith which the 
President may prescribe * * *’’ 22 
U.S.C. 2504(a). Eligibility requirements 
for the Peace Corps have been 
prescribed in 22 CFR part 305. Among 
those eligibility requirements is one 
relating to medical status. An Applicant 
‘‘must, with reasonable accommodation, 
have the physical and mental capacity 
required of a Volunteer to perform the 
essential functions of the Peace Corps 
Volunteer assignment for which he or 
she is otherwise eligible and be able to 
complete an agreed upon tour of service, 
ordinarily two years, without undue 

disruption due to health problems.’’ 22 
CFR 305.2(c). All applicants for service 
must undergo a physical examination 
and a dental evaluation prior to 
Volunteer service to determine if they 
meet this medical status eligibility 
requirement. In addition, under 22 
U.S.C. 2504(e), the Peace Corps provides 
medical care to Volunteers during their 
service and the information collected 
will also be used in connection with 
medical care and treatment during 
Peace Corps service for applicants who 
become Volunteers. Finally, the 
information collected may serve as a 
point of reference for any potential 
future Volunteer worker’s compensation 
claims. 

Volunteers serve in 67 developing 
countries where western-style 
healthcare is often not available. 
Volunteers are placed in remote 
locations where they may suffer 
hardship because they have no access to 
running water and/or electricity. They 
also may be placed in locations with 
extreme environmental conditions 
related to cold, heat or high altitude and 
they may be exposed to diseases not 
generally found in the U.S. Volunteers 
may be placed many hours from the 
Peace Corps medical office and not have 
easy access to any health care provider. 
Therefore, a thorough review of an 
Applicant’s past medical history is an 
essential first step to determine their 
suitability for service in Peace Corps. 

The current process requires almost 
all Applicants to undergo a costly and 
time consuming full medical evaluation. 
Under the current process, it sometimes 
happens that after an Applicant has 
spent large amounts of time and money, 
the Peace Corps finds that the Applicant 
is not medically qualified to serve. In 
2012, the Peace Corps will change the 
current process in order to reduce the 
time and expense of Applicants and to 
ensure that only those who accept an 
invitation to serve undergo a complete 
medical evaluation. However, 
Applicants who have certain 
particularly difficult to accommodate 
conditions will be evaluated early in the 
process. This will reduce the time and 
expense for those Applicants who 
would, even with reasonable 
accommodation, not be likely to be able 
to perform the essential functions of a 
Peace Corps Volunteer and complete a 
tour of service without undue 
disruption due to health problems. 

Under the new system, the Applicant 
will begin the medical part of the 
application process by completing a 
comprehensive health history form 
called the ‘‘Health History Form’’. After 
completion of the Health History Form 
and after passing preliminary non- 
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